Released under FOI

Field, Candice

From: Avis, lan

Sent: Thersday ruary 2013 5:47 PM

To:

Cc: Mﬁeld, Candice

Subject: RE: Gifts and Hospitality Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks -

Appreciate you sending this advice through.
Candice — Would mind noting on the register and file please.

Kind regards

Ian Avis
A/g General Manager | Human Resources Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Leve! 3 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http:/fwww.acce.gov au
T: 461 2 6243 1009 | | F: +61 2 6243 1012
&
Eﬁ} Please consider the environment before printing this emai

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 5:34 PM

To: Avis, lan

Cc:

Subject: Gifts and Hospitality Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hilan,

I am sending this to you in your capacity as GM, Human Resources in accordance with the ACCC Gifts and
Hospitality policy.

Today_hosted a delegation of senior civil servants from Cambodia. At the end they presented us
each with a metal plate with a picture of Angkor Wat temple. We did not refuse as this would have given
offence. The plates appear to be of minimal value.

If there’s any other information you need, please let me know.

Thanks,

RAD Co-ordination | Regulatory Development Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3000 http;//www.accc.goyv.au
T: | F: 461 3 9663 3669

f"i Please consiler the envirorment betore printing thes emai




